
 

 
151 Martin St., Birmingham, MI 48009 

248-530-1800 
1BNOTICE OF MEETING - PUBLIC ARTS BOARD 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the Public Arts Board will take place on Wednesday, 
October 17, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in conference room 202/203 of the Municipal Building. Approved 
minutes of this meeting will be available on the City’s website at www.bhamgov.org. 
 
THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN in accordance with Act 261, 1968 Public Act 267. 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
*** Board members who are not able to attend this meeting are encouraged to 

notify the staff 
representative in advance for consideration of a quorum. *** 

 
A. Roll Call 
B. Approval of Minutes – August 15th, 2018 
C. New Business 

1. Group Reports 
2. Sculpture Donation 
3. Artwork Donation 

D. Communication 
1. Installation of Sound Heart 
2. Installation of Eastern Hophornbeam 

E. Public Comments  
F. Adjournment 

 
Upcoming PAB Meeting: December 19th, 2018 
NOTE:  Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) 
at least one day before the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  
 
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algun tipo de ayuda para la participacion en esta sesion publica deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el numero (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 
(para las personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunion para solicitar ayuda a la 
movilidad, visual, auditiva, o de otras asistencias. 



Public Arts Board Minutes 
 

Rooms 202 & 203 Birmingham City Hall – August 15th, 2018 
 
A. Roll Call: 

 
Members Present:  Rabbi Baruch Cohen, Monica Neville, Linda Wells, Barbara Heller, 

Jason Eddleston, Amelia Berry (Student), Cole Wohlfiel (Student) 
 

Members Absent:  Mary Roberts, Anne Ritchie  
 
Administration:  Brooks Cowan, City Planner 

 
B. Approval of Minutes – July 25, 2018 
 
Monica Neville mentioned that only the poster design was discussed, not pamphlets as the 
minutes suggested. Motion to approve the meeting minutes as amended for July 25th, 2018 was 
made by Rabbi Cohen, seconded by Monica Neville.  

 
Yeas: 5   Nays: 0  
 
The motion carried. 

 
C. Committee Report 
The Public Arts Board committee reports began with the Alleys and passages groups. Rabbi 
Baruch Cohen indicated that his group needs to come up with a proposal for an art in the alley 
event that includes a basic outline of ideas. Once this is put together they would like to schedule 
a meeting with property owners. 
The branding group indicated that they are still working on putting together the image designs. 
They also created a master inventory of sculptures and art works donated to the city. The group 
would like all photos of donated art pieces uploaded to a shared drive to incorporate with master 
inventory sheet.  
Public art tours and lectures indicated changes for the public art map and indicated that plans 
are a work in progress. They would like to see the map uploaded to the website. 
Art gallery tours had no update. 
Artistic self-expression had input on how Day in Town went and had suggestions for upcoming 
Farmers Markets. The easels are too flimsy for drawing, it was discovered that they are display 
easels, not drawing easels. Having signs, brochures, and pamphlets would also help attract 
people. Kid items such as drawing books were a popular item and more tables and benches or 
chairs would help.  
Free pianos indicated they would like a map of potential sites around Birmingham for Piano’s to 
be placed. 
 
 



D. New Business 
An Addendum to the sculpture loan agreements allowing photographic use of the sculptures had 
been distributed to artists and their reps. The City Attorney’s office put the addendum together 
for all sculptures on loan that needed to have the addendum signed. The City is waiting on two 
more signatures. Posters will be able to be distributed once signed addendums have been 
received and are approved by City Commission. 
The Art Board is volunteering at upcoming farmers market. Rabbi Cohen indicated he will be late 
due to family obligations. Planning Board liason Brooks Cowan indicated he would do the Board 
a huge favor and help volunteer that morning. The Art Board indicated that they would follow the 
agenda more closely because of this favor. 
Communication 
Kroger had submitted necessary drawings and received approvals from City departments. We are 
now waiting on installation. 
Robert Lobe received approvals from City departments for his installation at Booth Park. He was 
notified that he is in charge for all transportation and installation costs, as per the loan agreement. 
 
Comments 
Barbara Heller indicated that upon research, Marshall Frederick “Veteran’s Memorial” is actually 
named “Peace Memorial.” Monica Neville motioned to change the name in the informational 
pamphlets to “Peace Memorial,” Jason Eddleson seconded the motion. 
Yays: 5 Nays: 0 
Motion Passed Unanimously 
 
Barbara Heller also indicated she would like to see the website updated and the PDF of the 
sculpture map indicated. 
E. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm  

 
        ____________________________ 

         Brooks Cowan 
         City Planner 
 

 



1 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Planning Division 
 
DATE:   October 17th, 2018 
 
TO:   Public Arts Board Members 
 
FROM:  Brooks Cowan, City Planner 
 
APPROVED:             Jana Ecker, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Project Group Reports 
 

  
Members of the Public Arts Board have prioritized projects that they would like to pursue and 
indicated which projects they would like to volunteer for. Board members were divided into groups 
who each created a general outline of short term and long term goals, an implementation plan, 
and a budget request. Each project group provides updates each meeting related to their project. 

 
 Alleyway Project: Rabbi Cohen, Jason Eddleson, Cole Wohlfiel, Amelia Barrie 

-Create basic outline of idea and potentially schedule a meeting with adjacent property owners 
of desired allies for activities 
 

 PAB Branding: Monica Neville, Anne Ritchie 

-Finalizing brochure and poster designs 
-Need addendum signatures from Tim Hill for two more sculptures 
 

 Public Art Tours & Lectures: Barbara Heller and Linda Wells 
- Waiting for two new installations and new map to be posted online 

 
 Art Gallery Tours: Rabbi Cohen and Jason Eddleson 

-Plans in progress 
 

 Artistic Self Expression: Natalie Bishai, Rabbi Cohen, Amelia Berry, Cole Wohlfiel  

-Participated in Day on the Town and two Farmers Market events. Thoughts and comments? 
 

 Free Pianos: Jason Eddelson, Rabbi Cohen, Amelia Berry 

-Plans in Progress 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Potential Piano Locations 



1 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Planning Division 
 
DATE:   October 17th, 2018 
 
TO:   Public Arts Board Members 
 
FROM:  Brooks Cowan, City Planner 
 
APPROVED:             Jana Ecker, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Sculpture Donation 
 
 
James D Robb has donated the sculpture Michigan Spring on behalf of James Miller-Melberg for 
Birmingham’s Art in Public Spaces program. The artist has created sculptures, playscapes, and 
playground equipment that have been featured around the world. An example of his work includes 
the tortoise located in Shain Park. Michigan Spring is an 8’6’’ cast aluminum sculpture that was 
featured in Art Prize in 2012. Please see attachments for photos. 
 
If the Art Board approves of the sculpture, it is recommended that they select a site as well. The 
Library still has a vacant space which is a potential location. The sculpture is a donation which 
means the City of Birmingham will be responsible for installation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



0

9

8

7

6

5
4

3
2

1

36

35

34

33

30

2928
27

2625

24

23

22

21

20

19

18
17

16

15 141312

11

10

Booth Trail

Quarton Lake Tra il

Lind
e n

Pa
rk

Tra
il

Willits Trail

Boo
th T

rail

Booth Trail

Kenning Park

Poppleton Park

Barnum Park

Pembroke Park

Linden Park

Hawthorne Park

St. James Park
Fairway Park

Shain Park

Crestview Park

Linn Smith Park

Historical Park

Millrace Park

Howarth Park

Adams Park

Martha Baldwin Park

Woodward Ave

Oak St

Pierce St

E Maple Ave

S Bates St

S Eton Rd

E Lincoln Ave

Derby Rd

Cole Ave

Henrietta St

Torry St

W Maple Ave

Southfield Rd

Villa Ave

W Lincoln Ave

Pil
gri

m 
Av

e

Su
ffie

ld A
ve Puritan Ave

Park St

Lakepark Dr

Ann St
Elm St

Holland Ave

Smith Ave

Lak
es i

de
Rd

Willits St

N Eton Rd

Abbey Rd

Grant St

N Adams Ave

Hazel AveS Adams Ave

Webster Ave

Melton Rd

Ar lington Rd

Harmon St

Purdy St

Bowers St

Wimbleton Dr

Davis Ave

Hanna St

Pembroke Rd

Stanley Dr

Raynale St

Yosemite Blvd

Taun t
on

Rd

Shef
field

Rd

Henley Dr

Oxford Dr

Pine St

Yorkshire Rd

Northlawn Dr

Haynes Ave

Northlawn Blvd

N W
orth St

S Chester St

Martin St

Shirley Dr
Linden Rd

S Old Woodward Ave

N Old Woodward Ave

George St

Madison Ave
Rivenoak Ave

Shipman Blvd

W Brown St

Aspen Rd

Maryland Blvd

Edgewood Ave
W Frank St

Dorchester Rd

Poppleton Ave

Chapin Ave

Hazel St

Emmons Ave

Townsend St

Cedar Dr

Baldwin Ave

Greenwood Ave

Wallace St

Columbia Ave

W
ashington Blvd

Birmingham Blvd

Forest Ave

Mohegan Ave

Manchester Rd
Vinewood Ave

Oakland Ave

E Fr
ank 

St
Haynes St

Windemere Rd

Buckingham Rd

Ferndale St
Ruffner Ave

E Brown St

Banbury Rd

S W
orth St

Gr a efield Rd

Kennesaw Ave

Knox Ave
Ridgedale Ave

Norfolk Dr

Chestnut St

Humphrey Rd

Cummings St

Bennaville Ave

Croft Rd

Lakeview Ave

Pleasant Ave

Southlawn Blvd

Mansfield Rd

Humphrey Ave

Edenborough Rd

Fairway Dr

W
illow Ln

Cambridge Rd

Lewis St

Westboro Rd

Dewey St

Daines St

Landon StFloyd St

Hamilton Ave

Putney Dr

Gordon Ln

Graten St

Ravi n e Rd

E Merrill St

Duns
tabl

e R
d

Riverside Dr

At
en

 C
t

Bloomfield Ct
Pembroke Ct

Co
mm

erc
e S

t

Hidden Ravines Dr

Valleyview Ln

Bowers St

Chapin Ave

W
oodward Ave

Bennaville Ave

Yorkshire Rd

Buckingham Rd

Stanley Dr

Bowers St

Ruffner Ave

Humphrey Ave

Shi
rle

y D
r

Emmons Ave

PAB Priority
 
High
Medium
Low
Low/No

City of Birmingham - Pre-qualified Public Art Site Locations



















1 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Planning Division 
 
DATE:   October 17th, 2018 
 
TO:   Public Arts Board Members 
 
FROM:  Brooks Cowan, City Planner 
 
APPROVED:             Jana Ecker, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Art Work Donation 
 
 
Russell Dixon has submitted the paintings Cimcite and Canadian Waterfall on behalf of Gretchen 
Maricak to be hung up in the Birmingham Municipal Building. Gretchen Maricak was a Birmingham 
resident for over 30 years and served on the Historical District Commission. Please see 
attachments for photos of the work. It is recommended that the Art Board select a room and 
location for the art pieces. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























1 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Planning Division 
 
DATE:   October 17th, 2018 
 
TO:   Public Arts Board Members 
 
FROM:  Brooks Cowan, City Planner 
 
APPROVED:             Jana Ecker, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Installation of Soundheart  
 
 
Kroger has received architectural schematics for the foundation pad, have submitted an 
installation budget request and are waiting on approval. Once the installation funds are approved 
they will be able to do the installation. 
 
 
 
  
 



1 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Planning Division 
 
DATE:   October 17th, 2018 
 
TO:   Public Arts Board Members 
 
FROM:  Brooks Cowan, City Planner 
 
APPROVED:             Jana Ecker, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Installation of Eastern Hophornbeam 
 
 
The installation plans have been approved by all necessary departments. Tim Hill has indicated 
that he is talking with a consultant for installation, hopefully having the sculpture installed by the 
end of the month before it gets cold. 
 
  
 


	1 - 10-17-18 Agenda
	2 - 8-15-18 Minutes
	3 - Project Group Report MEMO
	3 - Piano locations
	3 - Sculpture Donation MEMO
	3a - Application, Letter, and photos
	4 -Art Work Donation MEMO
	4a - Dixon - Maricak Application and Images
	6 - Soundheart MEMO
	7 - Eastern Hophornbeam MEMO



